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MEMORANDUM
June 21, 2022
TO: All State Agencies, the Nevada System of Higher Education, the Court System,
the Legislative Counsel Bureau, and all Political Subdivisions within the State of
Nevada
FROM: Kevin D. Doty, Administrator

SUBJECT:  Fire Trucks and Fire Apparatus

The Purchasing Division is pleased to announce new statewide contract 99SWC-NV22-11763 with
Pierce Manufacturing for Fire Trucks and Fire Apparatus. This is a permissive contract available
for use on a voluntary basis to all Nevada Executive Branch agencies of state government
(including boards and commissions), the Nevada System of Higher Education, the Judicial and
Legislative branches of state government, local governments, and districts.

This contract was executed under an intergovernmental cooperative contract led by the State of
Mississippi Division of Purchasing for the benefit of all cooperative users.

Contract usage instructions can be found on the Purchasing Division website at:
https://purchasing.nv.gov/Contracts/Documents/Fire_Trucks_and_Fire Apparatus/

Contract documentation can be found at:
https://nevadaepro.com/bso/external/purchaseorder/poSummary.sdo?docld=99SWC-NV22-
11763 &releaseNbr=0&external=true&parentUrl=close

Pursuant to NRS 333.160(2) and SAM 1516, all using agencies are authorized to contact the
vendor directly for quotes and place orders through NevadaEPro. RXQs through the Advantage
financial system are not required regardless of dollar value unless the order includes fixed assets.

If you have questions about this contract, contact Purchasing Officer Heather Moon at
hmoon@admin.nv.gov.
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